Document Symbol:

A/AC.48/SR.23

Best copy available



UNITED NATIONS

. GENZRLL
G E N ERAL afiCL8/SR.23
2 Jenuary 1952
ASSEMBLY o |
- ORIGINiL: &NGLISH /ND FRENCH

- Dual Distribution

COMMITTSE ON INTZaN..TIONAL CRIMIN.I JURISDICTION
First Session
. SUMMALRY RECORD OF TH: T :INTY-THIRD M. ETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Fridey, 24 sugust 1951, at 9 a.n.

CONTENTS:
’ Organization of an internationnl criminal court:

Chapter I of cnnex II to the Secretary-(}ener cl's
memorendun (continued)



AfiCo48/5R.23
pagr 2

Present: .
Chairman

T ————

Members:

. Australia
China
Cuba
Denmark
Egypt
France
Israecl
Netherlands
Pakistan -
Syria

United Kingdon of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland

United States of Americe
Uraguay

Secretariat:

Mr. MORRIS

Mr. WYNZS
Mr, WiNG

Mr. VAIDiS ROIG
Mr, SORNSZIN
MOST..FA Bey

Mr. de LACHARRIERE
Mr, ROBINGON

Mr. ROLING

Mr. MUNIR

Mr. TARAZI

Mr. JONES
Mr, TURNER

Mr, MAKTOS
Mr, PINZYRO CH..IN

Mr, Liang Secretery to the Committee



4/4C48/SR.23
page 3

ORGINIZATION OF [N INTCWL..TICHAL CRIMIN.LI COURT:

Chapter I of onnex II to the Secr:tary-Generalls memorandum (continued)

(;5/1'50;1;8/1, 1‘:/1';0.;&8/1:.9, ll/ilCahB/LuB)
Article 2

1. The CH;xI?lBN requested the Committee to resume its consideration of

Chapter I of annex II to the Seccretary-Genoral's memorandum,

2, Mr. SOIENSIN (Denmark), Rapporteur, explained that article 2 dealt
with the question of whother there should be deputy judges in addition to
ordinary judges, and also with that of the number of judges of which the court
should consist, He would propose, in hié persona2l capacity, that as,.in his
view, deputy judges wer: not necessary, no provision for them should be made in
the statute. He also proposed that, bearing in mind the general wish of the
Cormittee that their nmuiber should not be too large but that the court should be
representative of the various lsgal systems of the world, there should be nine

Judges of the court,
/
it was unonimously agreed thoet no provision should be made in the statute

in respect of deputy judges.

The Danish representativetls proposal that the court should consist of nine

Judges was adopted by 9 votes to nonc with 2 abstentions.

Article 3 - md

3. Mr, SURINGiIN (Demmark), said that, as the principles laid down in
article 3 were generally accepted, he would propose its adoption, as it stood,

Paregraph 1 of article 3 was unanimously adopted.

Paragreph P of article 3 was unanimously adopted. ) '




L/00.48/5R.23

pege &4
Article &
Le Mr. SORZINSZIN (Denmark) proposed that paragraph 1 of zrticle 4, being

2 straightforward provision, should be adopted as it stood.

Paragraph 1 of article L was uwnanimously adopted.

56 Mr, SORZNSEN (Denmark) pointed out that the clternative texts for
paragreph 3 werc based on the assunption that one of the alternctives for
ziticle 1 would be adopted, In view of the Committee's decision on erticle 1,

however, poragraph 3 should be deletedl).

The deletion of peragraph 3 of article 4 was unanimously approved,

6. Mr, SORINSZN {Denmark) saw little difference between the two
elternative texts for parcgreph 2. In his view, the alternative in the right-
hand column was unnecesserily complicated and, in fact, amounted to nothing more
than the provision in the left-hand column, since, in the majority of cases, a
national group appointed by o government would give effect to the wishes of that
government, Moreover, the adoption of the second procedure would entail
provision in respect of the setting up of a notional group in those countries
which wer: not rapresented on the Permanent Court of ixbitration. He preferred
the more simple procedurs provided for in the text in the left-hand column, ond
moved its adoption.

Te Mr, M:KTOS (United States of ivaerica) wes in favour of extending the
right of nominating candidates to all States Members of the United Nations.

8, The CH..JIRM.N believed that such o:ttension would tend to enhante world

interest in the court.

9. Mr, SORENSIN (Denmark) submitted that the issue turned on o question of

policy, which would again come into play in connexdon with the election of judges.

1) Sumary record of the 22nd meeting (../:C.48/SR.22), parograph 86.



A/AC.48/SR.23
page 5

The ertension of the right to4;ominate candidates to all States Members of the
United Netions would give an opportunity to such of those States as opposed in
principle the estoblishment of the court. to nominate cendidates and to
participate in the elaction of its members, and thus to have an unjustified and
possibly adverse influence on its{compdsition. That, in his view,- would not

be desirable,. The creation of the court by internatiomal conyentién would mean
thot it would be set up by 2 group of States Members and possibly'non-megbers of
the United Nations, end he believed that that principle, now that it had been
adopted; should be reteined throughout the statuﬁe.

10,  Mr, ROBINSON (Israel), supporting the Danish representative, said that
there were two further objections to the United States proposal. Firét, States
might well be reluctant to sign the conveﬁtion éstablishing the court if the
cardinel right of electing its judges could be exerd¢ised by States which were
not parties to that coﬁvenﬂién. Secondly, it was questionable whether the
General Missembly, whose powers were not unlimited, could secur the authority

to clect the judges of a court which had been g¢reated both by Member States and
by non-member States of the United Netions. The precedent created on the
occasion of th: signing of the Paris Peace Treaties, when the Secretary-General
of the United Notinns had been given the power to appoint a third member to

1)

negotiating those treaties had also been Members of the United Nations, and

certein commissions™ could not be token as a gulde because all the great Powers

thus had felt no need to owpose the power given to the Secretary-General.

11, Mr, LIANG, Secretary to the Committee, drew attention to the procedent
crected when the Permanent Court of International Justice had becn esteblished by
a separcte convention which had vested the power of electing the judges of that
Court in the League of Nations. In his view, when it came to the question of )
electing judges to the international criminal court, there would be no objection
to cntrusting that election to organs of the United Nations, especially if the

convention setting up the court was adopted by the General fAssembly, .

»

1) Treaty of Peace with Bulgeria, Article 36; with Finland, article 35; with
Hungary, Article 40; with Italy, Article 83; and with Romania, Article 38.



A/AC 48/SR.23
page 6

12, Mr, ROBINSON (Israel) contended that the precedent mentioned by the
Secretary wes not a good guide., The Permanent Court of International Justice had
been established under article 14 of the Covenant of the Lezgue of Notions, but
the Charter of the United Notions contzined no provision under which an

international criminal court could be set up.

13, Mr. M/KTOS (United States of America) said that in his view the answer
to the first objection raised byAthe Israell representative was that the

General Assembly would be authorized to z=lect the judges of the court by the
convention setting up thot court, and that the General Assembly was perfectly
entitled to cccept such a mandate from States, i.is to the reluctance of States to
sign a convention creating the court because of the participation in the election
of its judges of States which had not adhered to the convention, it wes to him
unthinkable that States which were really amxious to see such a court established
would be deterred from acceding to its statute for the mers rezson that non-

participating States had tcken-part in ths election of its judges,

14. As for the Danish reprcsentative!s corment thaot the adoption of the United
Stetes cmendment would make{}t possible for certain States to exercise an
undecsircbie influence on thé composition of the court, he believed that the
Genercl i.ssembly as 2 whole rould be relied upon to reduce such influsncoe to a

minimum. He therefore, urged the adoption of his amendment.

15, Mr, NYNES‘(ﬂnstralia) said that, tcoking everything into consideration,
he preferred the alternative text in the right-hand column, that was to say,
the system ~evisad for the elsction of judges te the Internntionnl Court of

Justica.

16. Mr, de L.CHA?IERE (France) expressed agreement with the arpuments put

forwerd by the ropresentotives of Denmark and of Israel,

17, The Committee's decision that the court should be set up by convention,
would entail the {ormation of a freely-constituted cormunity of States distinct
irom the United Nations which, though perhaps of more limited membersidp than



L/AC.48/5R.23
page 7

the latter, could include States which were not members «f the United Notions.
It wes porticulorly desirable that certain mejor Baropecn states, such as Germeny
and Italy, sheuld bo sble to play a pert in international offairs,

18, That bSing 80, it wos necessory to stress the independent nrture of the
atatute of the court and the foct ‘that acceptance of it would bc o voluntary act
on the part of States, It would therefors be regrattoble if a majority of the
United Nations wes given any part to pley in the functioning of the court and
indeed, the imposition on a minority of the decisions of the mrjority of the
United Nations would be a failure to respect the conventional character of the

statute,

19, " Moreover, if the nominction of condidates for cppointment to judgeships was
entrusted to the Genercl ..ssunbly, there would be a danger of providing those
Stotes Members of the Unlted Nations which rejected the very principle of the
international court with repected opportunities of re-opening the whole
discussion, thersby undermining the prestige and authority of the court. Both
on psycholoricrl and <;n more) grounds, the Genercl .ssembly should play no part
in nominatin;: candidates. It would be :most umusucl to nake it obligatory for

_ Stotes which did not accopt the very principle of the court to participate in 1ts
functioning.

20, Mr., W.NG (Chinc) scid thet he hod the impression thet in the course of
the discussion the emphcsis had shifted from the United Stotues proposal that
both States parties to the convention and States Members of the United Nations
but non-parties to the convention should be cntitled to submit the names of
ccndidates, to the idea thet the General .sscmbly and the Sccurity Council should
bz entruated with the t.:.sk.’ The latter suggestion was an entirely different
matter. s to the United States proposal itself, hs considered that to allow
States nonw-parties to the convention to take part in the nominzation of judges
would be a revolutionary step for which there weos practicelly no precedent,

21, The CH.IRMN in the cbsence of further comment put to the vote the
United States proposal that the right of nominating candidates for judgeships
should be extended to all States Members of the United Nations.



4L/AC.L8/SR.23
page 8

The United Stetes proposal was rejected by 8 votes to 2 with 3 abstentions,

22, On the proposal of Mr, WYNiS (/ustralia), the CH.IRM.N next put to
the vote the alternative text in the right-hand column, for paragraph 2 of

erticle 4.

That text was re;Leéted by 7 votes to 2 with 4 abstentions,

23. The CH.IRM.N put to the vote the Danish representativels proposal that
the slternstive text in the left-hand column, for paragroph 2 of article 4, should

be adopted.

The Danish representcotive!s proposal was edopted by 6 votes to none with

7 _abstentions.

2k, Mr. SORINSIN (Denmerk) said thst as the alternative text for
paragraph 2 of article 4 in the right-hand column had been rejected, the
alternative text for paragraph 4 in the right-hand column could also be ruled
out, The other text for parcgraph 4 wes identical with irticle 6 of the Statute

of the Internctional Court of Justice, the teris_7 which he did not consider in
any way "ob:]ectionable , 2lthough he would not go into the question of whether they
had served a useful purpose. He therefore :oved the adoption of paragraph 4 as
set out in the left-hand colunmn,

25, Mr, W.NG (China), supported by Mr, RULING (Netherlands) and Mr. MiKTOS
(United Sté.tes of Aaerica) subnmitted that, even though such a text ~ppeared in
the Statute of the International Court of Justice, it had no recl significance,
aend therefore proposed its deletion,

26, Mr. SORENSEN (Deniiark) withdrew his proposal.

It was unaniously azreed that paragra of article 4 should be daleted.
rrticle . .
27, Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark) considered thot it would be useful 2f the

Secretc‘iry-Genere.l were to issue o reminder to governucnts, as provided for in

[}



J‘I. AC .h3/SR. 23
page 9

1

erticle 5, and therefore noved the edoption of the latter. The phrese “National
sroups", enclosed in square brockets, would not, of course, be reteined, in view

of the decision teken on article 4.

28, Mr, LI.NG, Secretary to the Co mittee, pointed out that article 5 not
only provided for a raminder to gov.rmients, but zlso :arked the actucl initiation

of the process of election of judges,

29, The CH.IAM.N, specking as a representative of the United Stetes of
aaerice, proposed that the article should begin with 2 paragraph to the effcect
thot the date of the election of judges should be deteridned by the Secretory-
General.

The United States proposzl wes adopted by 9 votes to none with 3 abstentionse.

30, Mr. ROBINSON (Isreecl) did not believe thot the right of addressing a
request to governnents ~nd inviting thom to undertake the noxinntion of condidntes

could be conferred upon the Sceret-~ry-Genercl by a statute of the court.

31. Mr. LI.\NG, Sccret ry to the Corittoe, said that the Secrztary-Genereal
would be cuthorized to dischorge such o function if the convention conferring fhat
assignment were cdonted "y or under th: nuspices of the Genercl asscmbly. The
Secretory-Genersl vrould not, of cowss:, have such ~uthority if the convention were

not concluded undir the cuspices of the Genernl .sseibly.

32. Mr. MKTOS (United Strtcs of sinmurica), balieved that the Seeretary-Genercl
could purform such o function by the v.ry fret that the Charter provided that one

of the objcets of the United Notions was to Laprove international law and also
bzccouse the Generdl .issenkbly hod, by o resolution, requested the Coamittee to

prepare a droft- stajute for an internctionnl criniinal court.

33. The CH..IRM..N mub to the vote the text of crticle 5, which ould become
parcgraph 2 of thet article, recellin:, that ths phrase "notioncl groups!" within
squcere brockets would be droppgd, and thet the word "Govern wents" in the second
line should reod "Stotust,



A/KC . 48/SR.2Y
page 10

The text of article 5 as amended wos adopted by 9 votes to 1 with-

3 abstentions,

Article 6

3he Mr, SORINSEN (Denmark) suggested that the fate of the phrase in
paragreph 1 reading "save as provided in article 10" should be left in abeyance

until article 10 had been dgalt with,

It was 8o qg;eed.

35. Mr. SURZNSIN' (Denmark) considered that article 6 as a whole wzs of an

administretive character, and moved its adoption.

36, Mr., PINZYR0 CHAIN (Urugucy), observing that he had asbstained fram
votins on article 4, scid he conSidared thot & mixed system should be used in

drowing up the list of candidates for judgeships,

37, The Conmittue, by its decision thot the court should be esteblished solely
by internctionel convention, had sovered an importoant link with the United Nations
and, indsod, by that severance, had to some extent deprived of their logical
basis the various functions to be entrusted under the stotute to the General
Assenbly. Provision -ust none the less be made for such functions in order to

strengthen the suthority of the court,

38, -He accordingly proposed thot the Secretory-General of the United Nations
should be given the right, when drawing up the list of crndidates, to add, after
consulting the intern~tional academies devoted to the study of intermetional law
mentioned in parcgraph 4 of article 4, the nomes of not more than five persons,

39, 1In that way, the body called upon to elsct the judges would be provided with
a means of forming a court offering greater gusrantees of inmpartiality to all
States, including those which while not. parties to the convention might be led
to accede to it subaaquentl.v. .

The _amendment proposed by the Uruguayan representative was é.dogted by 3 vot.s

to 1l with 8 =bstentions.




A/KC.48/SR.23

poge 11
40, The CHiAIRMiN proposad to put paragreph 1, as smended, to the vote.
41, Mr, ROLLIG (Netherlands) felt some difficulty in voting on paragraph 1

as amended. It should be noted thot the Uruguayan amendment had secured only
three votes. In his opinion the amendment created undesirable possibilities.
4s 2lrerdy agreed, the court would consist of ninc mambers, and it did not seem
right thot it should be poseibls for five of them to be elected upén nomination
by the Secretery-Gonerecl,

42, Replying to z suggestion that a reconsideration of the matter could only be
decided by a two~thirds majority of the Committee, Mr. MAKTOS (United States .of
imerica) said that he hed been momentarily absent from the meeting when the vote
in question had been taken, In his view, the adoption of the Uruguayan amendment
was inconsistent with the decision tzken on article 4. Considerction must also
be given to the possibility of a Secretory-Generzl being o netional of a State
opposed to the establishment of the court.

43, In &1l the circumstences it mirht be advisable for the Conmittes to remain
faithful to its practice of not being; over-formal in its voting procedurs,
especially as its decisions were still tentative, and to reconsider the matter.

blie Mr, de LACH.RRISRE (Fronce) thought thot it did not necessarily follow,
at least go far as administrotive questions were concerned, that because the
coumunity of States on which the court would be based wes to be distinct from the
United Nations, the Secretory-Genercl should be given no functions at all,
Before international orgzens come into being, it was usual for one of the States
perty to the convention to assume the essenticl administrative functions., /it the
present time it was the normnl thing to ant.nist such tasks to the Secrotary-
General of the United Notions, just as it had been normel, in the doys of the
League of Notions, to entrust such tasks to its Secretary-General, in order to
avoid the expense of setting up = specisl administrative machine each time a
convention brought a nev intermntional coummunity into being, |



AfiC.L8/SR.23 )
page 12 -

L5. The power of submitting cendidates for seats on the bench of the court
would, however, commit the Secretcory-General politically, and would be going
beyond the limits of purely administrative functions. It was ifor that recson
that he had absteined from votinsg on the admoendment submitted by the
represeﬁiative of Uruguay.

46, Mr, PINEYRO CHAIN (Uruguay) szid thet he would have no objection to the

discussion being re-opened,

L7. It was, however, essential to ensure the impartiality, prestige and authority
of the court sven in the eyes of those Stdtés which were not parties to the
convention, by including in the list of candidates for the court, nationals of
States other than those porties to the convention, with o view to encouraring

such States to accede thersto,

48, It was in ordar to faclilitote universsl accession to the convention that he
had suggested adding to the list of condidates » few nemes of acknowlaedged
experts, selscted by an organ of the United Nations., In his amendment, 2s in
gr%icle 6 as originally dr&fted, the orgrn envisaged wes the Secretary-General;
it seemed unduly cumbersome, and indeed pointless, to entrust such nominntions

to the General Assembly or the Security Council. He maintained his omendment,

49, Several members having associcted themselves with the United Stotes
representative, the CHAIRIN proposed that in the light of the Uruguayan
reprosentative!s readiness to accopt a second vote on his amendment, and in the
light of the genercl understanding that the voting procedure on provisional
decisions need not be too formal, the rules of procedure could be set aside in

the present instance and a second vote token on the Uruguayan amendment.

It was so agreed,

On being put to the vote for 2 second time, the Urupuayan amendment was
rejected by 7 votes o 3 with 3 cbstentions. o




A/iC.L8/SR.23
page 13

50, The CH.I"M\N put peragraph 1 of article 6 to the vote,

Peragraph 1 of article 6 was cdopted by 8 votes to 1 with 3 abstentions.

Paragraph 2 of orticle 6 was unanimously adopted,

article z
51. Mr, SORZNSIN (Denmerk) steted that article 7 reproduced the principle

eribodied in Article 9 of the Statute of the International Court of Justice.

Thot principle was generally accepted, the only objection that iaight coneeivably
be raiscd being that some of the principal legal systems o the world might not
be represented among the States signatories to the convention setting up the
court. 4is, however, the clection of judges would be carried out only on the
basis of the list of candidates submitted by the States parties to the convention
"that objection mi-ht not be so important as appeared at first sight.

52, ' Mr. JONSS (United Kingdom) said thet his delegction had abstzined from
voting on 2ll the articles rel~ting to the judges of the court, becouse it hed
been upable to visuallze the arrangement as a whole, So far as article 7 was
concerhed, he believed that it would have to be literally interpreted and that,
a8 a consequence, all the principal legal systems of the world would have to be
represented in the election of judges. That provision seemed to him to be

extramely wide, and by no :eans easy to carry out,

53, Mr, MUNIR (Pakistan) considered that article 7 should be deisted,
arguing that it was out of place to givc electors directions as to how they
should vote. .

54, AMr. ROBINSON (Isracl) supported the Pakisteni representative, The
provision in the Statute of the International Court of Justice on which article 7
was based had now lost <¢ll mecaning. For one thing, it w0u1d>be impos~iblc: te
ascertain whether or not electors had borne such ccisideration~ in nind; and

ag -y revalutionary chonges had . .ken place #71 varicus perts of the world since
the S4-tute of he Perr~ nt Court of International Justice had been adopted in

4



A/KC 4B/SR.23
page b

1920, so that it wrs more difficult to determine what were the mailn forms of

civiligation end what were the principel legal systems of the world.

55, Mr, de LACHARRIBRE (France) said that, while he understood the
criticisms of article 7, he considered them too severe. The terms of the :
article had been borrowed from the Statute of the International Court of Justice'§
which; {n its turn, had token them from the Stotute of the Permanent Court of
Tnternational Justice., They had been framed at the time in order to avoid the
more usual expression Y"equitable geographical distribution'. As the judges in
question were "denationalized" judges a less pr.cise formula had been preferred,
but one which also stressed the need for maintaining a certain balence in the

composition of the Permanent Court of Internctionel Justice.

56, In his view, such a provision wes fully justified if it were inserted merely
for guidance. In international orgons the nesd was felt for ot least an

approximete balancs,.

57« He theréforg proposed the adoption of article 7, subject to the substitution
of the words "shall as o body include as for as possible,! for ths words "shall
28 o body include!. That less emphatic fOrmulé would indicote thot the rule in
question could not be fully applied if only a few Stotes rotified the convention.

58, Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) agreed with the French representetive that
such en organ as the court should represent the different legal systems of the
world; but thot wes only the case where the orgon represcnted the whole world.
The Cormittee had decided that the Court should be estoblishoed by convention,
and &8 a result no one could know in advance what legnl systems would be
represented. Consequently, he rust adhere to his view that it wos not possible

to retain the recmmnendation thet the court should represcent the principal legal
systems of the world,

59. e RIDHZI (Dyrla) proposed the substitution of the words "Stotes

‘parties to the present Convention" for the word "world", at the end of article 7.



) LJECU8/9R.23
T ‘ page 15

-~

60, That formula would bring article 7 into harmony with the decisions
previously adopted by the Committee. Since the court would not be-a universal
organ, it would have to be considered as an orgen regulating the relations

betwean the Stateg partles to the convention,

61, Mr. M.KTOS (United States of America) observed with regret that. the
Committee wos drifting still further from the original concept of uniVersality,
While he fully agreed with the Netherlands representative, he believed that in the
circumstances the best plon would be to adopt the Pakistoni representotive's
proposel that article 7 be deleted,

62, Mr, PINEYRO CH.IN (Uruguay) thought that article 7 should be deleted
for the practical reason wentionsd by the Netherlands representative, namely,
that the Conmittee did not know whether the number of accessions to the
convention would give it a sufficiently universal character., It should 2lso be
pointed out that there would be more Justification for the provisions of articls 7
if the orman to be created was = lepislative organ, or one responsible for
interpreting an obscure unwritten law. The international criminal court would,
on the contrary, have to interpret a particularly clear written lew, so that the

additional precaution proposed wrs: superfluous,

63. Mr. SORZNSZN (Donmark) submitted that the Cormittee!s discussions on
the question of the courtts procedure had brought out that representotion on the
court of the principal legal systems of the world would be desirable. He adhered
to that view, and considered erticle 7 to be nstessary in. order to ensure that
ne one legal system prodominated. EH would therefore urge the retention of
orticle 7, but would accept the Fronch aaendment, for the inclusion of the words
"as for as possible” would imply that there could be 2 lipitation to the extent
of representation of the main forms of civilization snd of the existing principal
legal systoms of the world, du. to the restrictive character of the list of
co.ndidatesj. The French amendment covered the Syrian propeosal, and wos a botter

woy of expressing it.



AJMC BB/SR.23
page 16

84, The CHAIIMWN put to the vote the suggestion that the words "as for as

possible! should be inserted ~ftoer the words to be slected shall? in article 7.

65, Mr. ROBINSON {Israel),speaking to a point of order, submitted that the
Paidlstoni propossl that orticle 7 be deleted was the farthest removed from the

original text, and should therefore be voted on first,

66, The CH.IRMAN ruled that the Fronch amendment should be put to the vote
first,
67. Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) challenged the ruling from the Chair.

The Isrocli challenge to the Chairmants ruling was upheld by 7 votes to 1.

68, The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Pakistani proposal that article 7
be deleteds

69, Mr. MAKTOS (United Stotes of America) said that, clthough he had
ecrlicr expressed the view thot it wight be adviscble to delete article 7, he now
. felt that the French anendment should meet with general approval, He would,

therefore, vote in favour of it.

The Pakisteni proposal for the deletion of article 7 was rejected by 6 votos
to L with 2 abstentions.

70, Mr, T.R.ZI (Syria) withdrew his proposel in favour of the Froench
amendment . )
Tl The CHAIRMAN put the French cmendment to the vote. )

The French snmendment to articlc 7 was adopted by 6 votcs to none with
7 abstentions.

article 7, 25 omended, was adopted by 7 votes to none with 6 abstentions,

e le &

s
PR URAI

T2 Mr. SORENSEN (Denmark) seid thet six possible methods of clecting the
Judges of the court were set out in article 8, although even that was probably not



" LJAC.48/SR.23
pege 17

on exhaustive list, Tho first method suggssted wes vlection by cbsolute majority
of the Generzl .8sunmbly; the sovcond election by absolute nclority of the

Gunorel .seenbly, provided that such mojority included three of the five purmanent
menbers of the Ssourity Council; the third, olection by the General .ssembly by
“a twoethirds mnjordty; tho fourth, election by the Gonernl .ssenbly and the
Security Council provided thore wns an absolute majority in each of those organs;
the fifth, (second paragraph in column four of the iInzlish text), clsction by the
International Court of Justice by ~n ~bgolute ~njority ~nl the last method wos;
olsction by an alectoral collure consisting of rupresuntatives of St-tes prréies
o the convention, also by an absolute mejority. Porhaps the simplest method of
ducling with the problun would bo to decide first as beiwoun aluction by United
Nationa bodies and eloction by an vlestoral collspu. Porson:lly, he proposad
that the sixth mathod ba adoptod. The substance of the uattar hiad beon discussed
whon the Committes had doslt with the question of the nominction of sandidates,
and he would not repect thu armpuents then adduced,

73. Hr, WYNES (iustralia) snid that, havin; ru ard to the view that the
court should by closuly linked with the Unitad Notions, it would bo pref.:rable
for judges to bu sloct.d by o United Hetions body. Hu hrd on sovirnl occnsions
declared his profcrence for thoe establishiment of tho court by oicndment of the
Charter of thu Unitud Eations, but well sppreciated tho practicnl ditficulties
in the way of such a nmuthod, for the tirw being, Nuve *holess, hu vould urgu,
in the event of thu adoption of the Dandsh proposcl that the judgos be elocted
by an elustoral collupe, that tho Coemittas should still vxpr.ss in its roport
ite wview with rygard to tiw clection of judgus by = Unitud N-tions body, in
anticipation of the pouii:lo rejuction, when tho matter came huior: thoe Gunural
assumbly, 3f the Committoo!s recommendation that the court should ba wstablished
by an international convuntion in favour eith.r of its :stoblishaunt by amendient
of the Charter or by Genural wssundly r.solution,

The Replyins to tho CH.IWLM, ho con irmud his rondiness to have thit
point dealt with aftor the Danish proposrl hed be.n dispoased of,



| A/iCJB/5R,23
page 18 >

75 Mr., MiXTOS (United States of imerica) scid he could hardly share

the view of the Danish rcpresentative that the same arguments applied to the
election of the judges ces spplied to the nomination of candidates, States would
¥now thet they alone weroc ampowersd to nominate candidates so far as election-of
Jud;es wes concerned, If the General ~ssembly approved the conventicn setting up
the court, the court would bscome en orgen of the United Notions., 4t a later
stage, his delegation would propose that States porties to thot convention and

the United Nations should shoroe the expeases of the court, and he could well
visuclize tho possibility of the Fifth Comudttae of the Goneral ..ssembly
declining to make funds avolleble unless an organ of the United Nations had been
empowsred to vlect tho judges. .igein, sbandonment of the principle of universclity
in the election of judges would not mhanou' the dignity of the court, To give
effect to all thot h hrd in ind, he would propose that the first method, nemely,
elcction by absolute mtiority, of the Genursl .secbly should bs-adopted, and that
tho toxt in tho first column of articis 8 bu expanded by the insertion after the
words iUnited Netions® of the words:

Wrgoting with represontotives of Stotos not nenmbors of the United Notions
btut, vhich are parties to this Convention',

76, lwe TiRAZI (Syrin) considered that the United States cusndment shouldd

be exzmined from the point of view of its compatidility vith the Chartar of the
United Notions. The adm of that smendment was to erueto & dolloge comprising

the Genoral ~smombly and raprosontctives of nonemomber Status of the Unitod Naticas
to eloot tho judges. But At was explicitly stipulated in article 9 of the Charter
that the Generzl .ssenbly should consist of oll tho Kapbers of the United Nations,
Ry providine that othor States should join the Gorsral assenbly for the purpose of
olacting the judges the Camitteo would bo departing from the provisions of the
Chartée,

T Me. LING, Secretory to the Comittes, mecolled that Switserland
had participated in the election of judges of the Inturnational Court of Justiee,
although Switscrland had not bosn o memb.r of the Undted Nations, On that
precodufit, 4t would not bo out of plase to lum.ah Lor the'elsction of Sudges



A/ 48/8R.23
poge 19

by the General .ssembly in conjunction with States parties to the comvention
getting up the court,

The meeting wes suspended at 11 a.m. and was resused at 11,15 a.m.

78, Mr, W.NG .(Chinr) supported the idea underlying the United States
onvrndmont, but wondured whethor any constitutionnl Qifficulties would arise as
a rosult of the Committeets decision to esirblish tho court by internctional
convention,

’

79 Mr, MiKTOS (Unitod States of america) explained th~t thore could be
no objection to the court beins ustnrblished by internationcl convention approved
by the Gonernl assenmbly. Thore wors preced:nts for such o course of action.

80, Mr. de L.CHARRISAE (Fronce) consid red that the Unitod States propesal
thot the judges bu cleoctud by o joint mwetin~ of the Genarnl .ssumbly st Stotes
not momboers of the United Nations but partles to the convention sotting up the
sourt, would bu accoptable providad thet 2ll nwabers of the Goneral .ssumbly

took purt:in tho election. In prectice, however, thore would bo sone difficulties .
How, for inatanco, wore Stctes thot rifused to aceept the nrinciple of the
ostablishment of an inturnctional cri.vnal ‘c:.ourt., to be induced to :ssist in the
oloction of the rmombers of such ~ court? The reprosentetives of such Strtes would
not !':’11', in tho Guner~l .ssunbly, to 'inke uss of such occ-sions to voice
oeriticlsus of tho court, with conscouunt impairnent of its authority. Hunce he
oonaldored that it would be pref.inble to provids thnt only St~tus partius to

tho convention osteblishing the court should nomdnnte crmdidatos for o vpointiunt
o8 Judres ~nd actuilly loct the mombors of thu court,

8l. Thoe CH.IULN put to the vote the Unitud Stotus maaw wnt to the first
to:t for articls 8,

Tho United Stotos seondnent wes v joctid E 5 vobes $o 2 vith 6 gbstonkions,

8. The CGHaI GLN, turning to the Danish propossl that the Cerudttue should
adopt .the last text for crticle 8, suepeatod thit the wards ®on clactors) collute

vonislabing of* night b deleted,




AJC L8 /5R.23
pare 20

83. Mr, SOREISEN (Denmark) considered it necessary to state specifically
thet the judges would be olectad at a meetdng of the represent..tivea ot the
v-rious States, amd -not by correspondence,

Porarraph 1 (in the lost column) of articlc 8, wes cdopted by 5 votes to 1

with 7 cbstentions.

8le Mr. SOASESIN (Denmark) proposed the adoption of paragraph 2 in the lest
column of articlc 8, subject to drafting chenges in the lisht of the decision
clraady trken by the Comittee with regerd to the date of 4he elections,

Parapraph 2 (in the last colunn) of nrticle 8 wns adopted by 5 votes to
hono with 8 ~bstuntions, subjoet to such drafting chonges.

85, Mr, WYN23 (fustralia) in view of the decision the Committee had just,
takon movoed that: . .

nit be stot.d in tho Repportour's roport that, Af the Gonorsl Assenbly
should decidu that thu proposud court be cruatud by the United Navions,
uvlection of the judros should be by tho Gunorrl Assumbly ond the Security
Council, as set forth in the Stotuto of the Inbornntional Court of Justicev,

tho part of tho Stntubu concuraud baing .riticle 8 ot soq,

86, The CHLIALN sugrusted thet the words "and thu Security Council® be
del.tud, since he folt it would be prafernbls for tho Jwizes of the intornctionsd
crladinal court to be vluctud Yy thu Gunoral Jssably alone,

7. Mr. ROLING (Notherionds) folt that, should tho evant tho Justrelian
ropresontetive had in tind como to pnasa, the idon previously advocated by the
Und.ud Stotes ruprsauntutive :dcht by appropricte, nxiwly, that the judges should
bu olectod by the Genorsl aesembly cnd Stotoes partius to tho convention whizh -
werv not swmb rs of thu United N-tions,

a8, Mr. MAKTOS (Unitod Status of Jmorica) asrecd with the pruvisus two
spunltors nnd considorad that, if thu Security Council wore slso to bu ochocerned
in the oluction of thu jud:es, the elvction machinory mipght prové rathur cumberecmo.



4/hCe 48 /SR 23
page 21

89, Mr. TuBAZI (Syria), spking to o point of order, asked whother the
fustrelion provosnl constitutod o formal motion on which the Comittee vould
have to vote, or vhather it was merely a request that the proposced text should
be included in the Committeetls report,

90. The CH.IRMAN expleined thrt the text would be included in the report
cown up by the Rapportour,

91. He thon put to the vote his suggustion that the words Yend the ‘Socurity
Council" be deluted from the sustrclien pronoscls

The Cheoirmonts proposel wes cdopted by 7 votes to none with 6 abstenti ms.

It wos unanimously acrced thot the sustrelion rejrescntative'l text, 2

omndedLshould be includod in the Rapporteurl!s report,

Jsrticle 2

92, Mr. SUAIMOAN (Dunmark) pointed out that articls 9 wes identical in
subst ance with article 10, parepraph 3, of the Statute of the Internctionsl

Ccmrt of Justice,

articls 9 w~s r~dopted without discussion.
Axticle 10

923. The CHAIRMIN observed thot article 10 of the Suverctrriast's droft would
be deleted as » consequentlal amendient to the deweision which had besn taken on
the method of wlection of thr :)udges.l) ’

article 11

94 Mr. SORINSZN (Domacrk) explained that poragreph 1 of article 1L
provided for thu turms of office ond for re-elcection of the judges,

The principle of ro-vlection ledd down in porasrap. 1 of article 11 was
Loproved without discussion,

1) Soe parcgroph 84 abova,



A/AC48/SR.23 '
page 22

35, Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) said the possibility could be envisaged of
the convention estrblishing the international eriminal court being initially
ratified by a single group of States representative of a single legel system,

In such a case, countries lnter wishing to accede to the convention might, 1f the
Judges werd elected for too long a period, be dissuaded from doing so simply

_becouse their legnl systems were not represented in the court,

96, Mr, MiKTOS (United Stotes of imerica) suggested that the terms of
officc of the judges should be stasrered in the mannsr indicated in paragraph 1
of article 13 of the Stotute of the Internctional Court of Justice, which, he

. suggested, mizht be adopted with appropricte.modifications, the number of judges

retiring ot the end of three and six years beins: reducod from five to thres,

The United States proposal was ocdopted by 7 votes to none with 5 abstentions.

7. Mr., MnKT0S (Unitcd Stotes of imerica) said that, with the adoption of
parcgraph 1 of Article 13 of the Statute of the International Court of Justice,
the remoining paragraphs (2, 3 and 4) of that article should also be adopted,

98. . ir., SORINSEN (Denmcrk) pointed out thet paregrephs 3 and 4 of Article 13
of the Statute of the Inturnntionzl Court of Justicé were identical with
paragraphs 2 and 3 of the Secrctariat!s draft for article 1l. Paragroph 2 of
article 13 neroly provided a useful mechanism for the election of judges whose
terms expired ot the end of the initial puriods of office.

9. The CH..IZM.WN put to the vote the United Statos proposal that
paragrephs 2, 3 and 4 of .rticle 13 of the Statute of tho Intornationn~l Court
of Justilce be ndopted in nlace of parapraphs 2 and 3 of article 11 of the
Secrutoriat's text,

The Unitod Statos pronoscl wes cdopted by 8 votus to 1 with 3 abstentions,

Article 312

100, Mr, SURINSEN (Dormark) indiceted thot article 12 wos modeljed on
articlo 14 of the Statuto of the International Court of Justice. He pointed out



A/AC.1B/SR.23
page 23

I'd

thot in view of the Committee'!s decision with regard to an electorazl college,
the 2lternative text susgested would have to be adopted, the last part of the
article rcading: "issuc the invitations provided for in article 5 and fix the

dote of the election and convene the college',

Article 12, with tlie amcndment suggested by the Rapporteur, was approved

without discussioh.

.

cobicle 13 . ' .
101, Mr, SUZNSIN (Demmark) indiccted thot ~rticlc 13 was identical with

Lrticle 15 of the Stntute of the Internntional Court of Justice.

Article 1§ wos adopted without discussion,

Article 13A (i/4C.48/1,13)

102, Mr. MXTOS (United States of America), introduciﬁg his proposed new
article 13i (4/iC.48/L.13), said thot, in his opinion, the judges should not be
required to srive up their professionnl cctivities, since, for reasons of economy,
thoy would not be paid o full sclary os judpes of the court. On the other hend,
thoir occypations should not be allowed to interfere with their duties as judges
of the court. -

103. In roply to questions from Mr, ROLING (Noctherlands) and Mr, PINZYRO CHAIN
(Uruguay), ho explained thet, wherecs irticls 16 of the Statute of the
International Court of Justice debarrud jJudges from engeging in any professional
activity, his own proposnl was intended to prevent members of the court from
en;nzing in such occupations ns ﬁould interfere with their judicial duties as
members of the court. It wes not his intentien to exclude any specific
occupations, -or to pravent profussional men from being deprived of such
opportunities es were offarad them. Should ¢ judge be unable to attend a session
of the court for some prbfesaionul renéon at -ny given time, there might be no .
objection; it wrns only in tha event of his nttendeonco being prevented on agveral
occnsions thit the presidont mi:ht crll for hia resignntion. It wes essential



AJKCL8/SRe23
page 24

that the judges ahould reslize that their other occupations must be subordinated
to their dutics as members of the court,

" The United States proposal for a new article 13A was approved without
objsction, I

Article 14
104, Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark) indiented that article 14 was identical in

substance with 4Lrticle 17, paragraﬁhs 2 and 3, of the Statute of the
Intornational Court of Justice, but the wording had been made rather more

conclse,

Article 14 was adopted without objection

' Article 15

105, Mr. SORINSEN (Denmark) exploined that article 15 wos identical with
Article 24 of the Statuto of the International Court of Justice,

106, Mr, TiRAZI (Syriﬁ) considered thot the principle that perties should
have the right to challenge ¢ judge should be included in the court's statute,
The court would rule on the challcnge, ond :drht even inflict a fine on the
party in questién should it consider the reasons for the challenge inadequate,
The principle of challenging a judge w~.s recognized by clmost all legal systems,
and it wes desirable thot it should be included in the strtute of the court,

The only recson why it had not becen included in the Statute of the International
Court of Justic. was thot th-t Court hed no eriminal jurisdiction.

107. Mr, RBLING'(Netherlands) supported the Syrion ropresentativels
proposcl, especially since the ri ht to challenge a judge had been refused by
the Nuremberg and Tokyo Militrry Tribudols,

108, Mr. de L.CH.RRIGRE (France) said thal the Syrien ruprésentative had
ralsed a very interesting ond very important question. In criminel jurisdistiom,
the right to challenga & Judge wrs o fundamental sefeguard for the defence. The



4/hC48/SR.23
page 25

recson why the Stotupe of the Internztional Court of Justice made mo provision

- for ths exercise of-that right was the one mentioned by the Syﬂ.an representetive,
but also becaruce in the sphere of ihtermtional low judges were more strictly
bound by their judicial opinion. -In the case of -2 judge having to pronounce a
crinincl sentence, he would be bound to take into account a number of personal-
and emotionzl factors. Hence the necessity for criminal jurisdiétion to
recognize the principle of -challenge of judges, '

109. However, the Syri~n representctive hed surely gone beyond the ord:inarv
concept of challenge. The continentel lessl system allowed the parties complete
freedom to challenge a judge without giving any recsons for doing so, If it were
decided that the court wos competent to assess the roasons, it would roadse certain
difficulties. It was often embarrassing for one of the parties to state the
recsons why it wns felt necessary to challenge a Judge, and if the court refused
to accept the reesons stoted as valid, the party challengin: the judge would be
placed in an awkward position in regard to the court and the members might be
prejudiced unfavourcbly.

110, For that reuson, he .thought it would be better to recognize the principle of
discretionary challenge o8 of right, without any obligation on the parties to give
reasons therefore. No doubt that system, too, might give rise to objections, and
he would be glad to hacr them,

111, Mr. T4RazI (Syria) scid that the mein purpose of his proposel wes to
scfeguard the court'!s prestige; but he was not opposcd to the principle of
discretionary challenge as suggested by the French ropresentative, and he
therefore proposed that the following provision be inserted in the Stetute of the
court: 4 -
“Each of the partlies may ask the President for permission .
to challenge 2 judge sitting in his case," '

112, The CHAIRMIN suggested that the Syrian representative's proposal might
be clearer if it read: "Each of thu parties has the right to pr'event the sitiing

of one judge,"



J.l/aflccw/SRQZB
page 26 .

13. Mr, SOZNSTN (Dennork) opposzd any such idee, considering thot it would .
be incompatible with the authority of the court. No onc should be entitled to
challenges a judge!s right to ait in any given case since if, for any resson, a
judée did not seem suitable to try a case, the prosident would toke action in
accordonce with paragraph 2 of article 15,

11, Mr, ROLING (Nethorlands) said thot he hod originclly supported the
Syrian proposal, but if it wns intended to gront both parties full freedom to
challengs the right of any judge to sit, ~nd if chot challenge cutomaticelly
debzrred him from perticipoting in the case, his .support. would be withdrawn. He
point.ud out that the Tolgyo Militory Tribunal hed been composed of eleven judges
for the trizl of twenty-vight defendants, and thot each of the judges hcod been
challenged by one or more of the defendants; thus if such = principle had been
admitted, not ono of the judges would have been allowed to sit,

115, Mr. MUNIR (Pakiston) snid thet the proposal was based on & principlas
which he: frank].y did not umdurstond, In Pakistan there wes o rule, applying only
to subordinate courts, that, if a feir trinl were impossible, 2 request could be
submitted for the case to go before ~ higher court. If, however, the atiendonce
of ony nhigh court judge wes chnllenged, a ponalty of six months! imprisomment wos
imposcble for contempt of court. Every judge was well able to decide whuther he
wes biasssed o not competent to try the crsc, and it frequontly happened that
Judges asked to be excused, |

116, The CI:L'.IRBL‘.N axplained that, in the United States of .usrica, the normal
practice wos that any poarty which considsred a judge unsuitoblo to try o case'
approached the judge in private with the request that he should ask to be

excused, Likewise, in the intorn~tioncl eriminnl court, counsel could: approach

a judga through the intermediary of the president with a similer request, The
vhols mattor would then be settled by the good sensc of the Judge concernmed,

117, Mr. de LiCH.RRISRE (Fronce) ssid that, as he had alresdy intimated, he
wes in favour of the principle of diserstionary challenge, which he considered o
sctisfactory system. Thot principle was recognized in French law, at least in



L/KC.HB/3R.23
page 27

the crse of & juror, if not in that of a Judge, and constituted ~ fundemental
guaranise for the defence, He reclized, however, that if the Court consisted of
nine or fifteen judges, cnd had to try, scy, fifty accused persons, it would be
extremely difficult to cllow every one of them to challenge a judge, At the
monient he had no solution to offer, and hence he thought it prefernble to revert
to the initial Syrizn proposal, namely, that each of the po.rties should be
entitled to challenge o jJudge, le cving it to the court to assess the grounds on
vhich the chnllenge was bosed,

18, The CH.IAMiN suggosted thot the Syrian representr;.tive's idea might be
rendered by some such text ass )

"iny perty may, through applicntion to the President, question the
appropricteness of any judge!s sitting in that party's cose,t

119, Mr, TiiZI (Syric), replying to the Pekiston representativels objection
s2id thot the Syrion Code of Criminesl Procedure did not regoard the judge as

. having o szcred mission or 2s being infallible. All he did was to see that a
public sorvice = thot of administering justice - was properly corried out. If

the court considered that the srounds on which o judge was challenged were unsound,
the president of the court could not impose any sanction on the party making the
challenge.,

120, As his own initicl propos 2l had now been token up again, he asked that it
be inserted botween parazra phs 2 and 3 of Airticle 15,

121, Mr, RULING (Netherlands) indicoted that, althouzh the menner of the
application was rot specified in the Chnirman's text, he would prefor 4t to be
Wblj.CQ )

-

122, In reply to 2 question from Mr, KHOSROV.NI (Iron), the CH.IRMiN
confirmed th~t the provision would apply equally to the President of the court,

123, * The CHLIRMAN called for a vote upon the text he had suggested, it being
understood that the finrl drafting, and the position of the text, would be referred
to the Drafting. Sub-conuittoe.



if0C.48/SR,23
poge 28

The Choirman?s text wns adopted by 6 votes to 4, with 3 abstentions.

Lrticle 15, as amended, was adopted by 9 votes to none, with 4 abstentions,

New oarticle on the “Quorum!

124, Mr. MXTOS (United States of America) said that the Committee had
previously cgreed thot his suggested article 38, entitled "Quorum" (4A/AC.48/L.9),
should be included in the chepter on the organiza n of the court.l) He felt
that the Committee had now reached an approprizcte place for the insertion of thet
article, and pointed out thot it was based on Artlcle 25 of the Stotute of the
Intornational Court of Justice, the only important changes being in the numbers.
In ploce of the numbers eleven and nine appearing in paragraphs 2 and 3 of
iLrticle 25, he would suggest sevon and five respectively,

125, Mr, PINZYRO CH.IN {Uruguay) pointsd out that if o quorum of five were
gufficient for a session of the court, three judges would constiti.e a majority.
Thus, .if the court consisted o nine members, three judges out of the nine could

decide the courtts scntonce,

126, He wes prepared to agree to a quorum of five, subject to the proviso that
the majority required for 2 decision was reckoned on the total mumber of judges,

that wes, that it should in no case be less than five,

127, The CHAIRMIN understood thot the Drafting Sub-Committes would be left
to devise 2 tex{ which would ensure.that in no event would any affirmative action
be token by a2 vote of less than five members of the court,

128, He called for a vote on the text proposed by the United States representotive,
as amended by the representcotive of Uruguay,

The United St-tes text, o8 omended, was adopted by 6 votes to none, with
L _abstentions.

129, Mr. de L.CH.RRIXRE (France), exploining his vote, said that he hod
abstained because ho hed not had sufficient time to go into the question
thoroughly. It wes clear, however, that 2ccording to the decision just teken

1) Swmory record of the 18th meeting (../AC.48/SR,18), peragraph Lb,



£faColi8/5R423
page 29

by the Committee the following situction might arise: three Jjudges would

declore the accused: person innocent', three would declore him guilty and advocated
the infliction of capitel punishment, and three would declare him guilty and
recoamended a sentence of penal servitude for life, Of the nine judges, six
would thus have considercd the accused person guilty, yet the majority would not
be sufficient for imposition of the penclty. He rmst remind the 'Committee that
in criminel matters it wes often difficult to achieve a majority, as di_.fferer_xpes

misht arise cmong the judges as to the sentence,
4rticle 16

130, Mr, SOR:NSZN (Demmark) explained *hot article 16 hod beon token from
"Article 18 of tha Stotute of the International Court of Justice,

srticls 16 wrs adopted without discussion,

article 17
131, Mr, SURINSEN (Denmerk) explained that article 17 wes based on

Lrticle 19 of the Stotute of the Internctional Court of Justice,

Article 17 whs n~donted without discussion,

Article 18
132, Mr, SORSNS3N (Denmark), observed thit article 18 wes identicel in

substonce with Article 20 of the Steotute of the Intcrmn~tionnl Court of Justice.

Article 18 wrs adopted without discussion,

article 19

133, Mp, SURZNSEN (Denmnrk) expleined that article 19 wos bosed on
wrticle 21 of the Stotute of the Internatiaoncl Court of Justice. In view of
the Committee!s decision on the turn of office of the judges, he surgested that
the fifure three should be inserted to £ill the blank in parcgreph 1.



afiC.48/5R.23
page 30 C

134, The CH.IRM:N pointed out that the word “they" in thet paragraph might

be omuended to recd Mecchit,

It was so agreed.

Paragraph 1 of Article 19, os cmended, was sdopted without obiecﬁion.

135, Mr, SURINSEIN (Denmork) drew attention to the alternative texts
prerared for paregreph 2, He personzlly preferred the first sltemative, since
he wes opposed to any link between the Internntional Court of Justice'and the
interastionzl crimincl court in administrotive matters., The former had won the
approvel of almost all the countries of the world, whereas the latter would very
probb.bly be opposed by o certain group of Stotes, Such opposition might well
arove prejudieial to the Internctionnl Court of Justice if same such connexion,

2s was proposed in the sscond alternctive text, ware established,

136. Mr., ROLING (Netherlands) considered the link to be so inmocent that

it could not possibly result in any domage to the Internctional Court of Justice,
If the first alternative were cdopted, a new organ would be created which might
well remein idle for long periods; the criticism had already been voiced that

the Internctional Court of Justice hed little work to do. Therc was no reason why
the existing machinery of that Court should not bs used,

137, Mr. ROBINSON (Isrcel) suggested thet the Committee wos in danger of
deciding notters on behclf of the Intornational Court of Justice, and he felt

it would be as well to avoid taking ony definite decision. The International
Court of Justice might very well deccline to accept the responsibilities placed
upon it, out of a desire to remain eloof from the stormy debates which the new
orgon of the United Notions would ocomsion, He a2greed with the views of the
Danish representative, and suggested thet it could be decided =t some later stage
wheother the Reglstrar of the International Court of Justice should act as .'che
Registrar of the intern~tionnl eriminal court,

138. ©  Mr, KHOSROV.NI (Iron) felt thnt acccptonce of the first alternative
would not necesserily cxclude the possibility of some of the work for which the



ifoCl8/SR23
page 31

Registrar of the internctional criminsl court would be responsible being done by
the Registrar of the Intermationzl Court of Justice, Soue ~rrengencnt between
the two Courts might well prove possible.

139, Mr, MKTOS (Undlted Stotes of imerics) considered tht the two
alternatives had been sufficicently discussed, ~nd considerud thot porsgraph 2
of article 19, could be put to the vote immedictoly. '

1,0, Mr. TWR.ZI (Oyria), specking to o point of order, snid thot there wes
another woy of looking ot the aquestion. In his dpinion, the United Stctes
proposal should be exarined in the light of .the provislons of crtiele 20 of the
‘Secretoriatls draft, Hence it would be better to defer discussion of srticle 19
until a dseision had been trken on article 20,

It was ecgrecd thot o vote ghould be talien on porasreph 2 of irticle 19.

1., Mr, PIN:YR0 CH.IN (Urugucy) proposed o comproiiise for article 19. The
court might annoint its resistroar on a permonent brsis, ond such other officicls
&8 vere necessary when in session only; or it misht slternctively decide to meke
use 'of the officzrs of tho Internctional Court of Justice. He su; gested,
therefore, that a vote be token first on the question of cppointient of the

registrar, and then on the oppointiaunt of the other officinls,

152, The CH.IOM.N considerad thot the possibil:i.ties enviseped by the
Uruguayen raprescntati}m were elready covured by the text, which, if adopted,
would not preclude the court froir cclling upon the sorvices of the Internctional
Court of Justicu, Furtheiuore, if no officers were necuss .ry, none would be
eppointed.

The first clternntive text for paregreph 2 of drticle 19 wes odopted hy
1l votes to nope with 2 sbstuntions.

The nectine rose a2t 1.10 pgias






